



**MINUTES OF A MEETING**  
**of**  
**THANINGTON WITHOUT PARISH COUNCIL**  
**held at**  
**Ashford Road Community Association Clubhouse, Thanington Without**  
**on Monday, September 11<sup>th</sup> 2006**

**PRESENT:** - Councillors, Mrs P. Blackman, T. Baker, Mr I. Bain, T. Davis, T. Maple, G. Page, K. Stokes and the Clerk.  
 Parishioner – None

**CHAIRMAN:** - Councillor Graham Page

**APOLOGIES:** - Cllr Dr C. Uwadi (unwell)

- 1) **APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING:** The Minutes of the July Meeting were corrected to renumbered on Reports & Parish affairs to 8 & 9 - 9b changed to 40 MPH then unanimously approved and duly signed by the Chairman
- 2) **COUNCIL**
  - a) Declaration of any member's interest in agenda items. - None
  - b) Changes in declaration of member's interest. - None
  - c) The Clerk confirmed that payments approved at the July 2006 meeting had been dispatched.
  - d) The Clerk confirmed that the Web Site has been updated.
  - e) Chairman & Clerk to Re-sign 2006 Audit Commission forms as per letter. Council re-approved section
  - f) Speed Watch Project. – Update given by clerk, Lower Hardees want to look at speed watch, PC had no objections
  - g) Planning applications.
    - i) CA/06/00875/THA – 7 Grays Way – Accepted 100%
  - h) Planning Control Reports
    - i) None
  - i) Council Future Projects
    - i) Larkey Valley Wood – It was agreed that agenda item for September would be Dormouse boxes, Clerk to pay cash, PC to reimburse Pro GP Sec TD.
    - ii) Land by River Stour 2006 – Seat not ordered, awaiting confirmation of base.
    - iii) Granite Stones by No 1 Hassal Reach. Clerk given permission to order stones Pro GP sec TB
    - iv) Land in Cockering Road by start of footpath. Clerk and Cllr TM to take forward. Gas Board contractors have dumped Soil and rubbish on site.
    - v) Awareness
- 3) **ONGOING PARISH MATTERS:**
  - a) One Street lights reported by Cllr G. Furness still not working.
  - b) Interactive sign in Ashford road has been turned. Reported again Contractors have to come from Yorkshire will be done in September.
  - c) Cllr PB telephoned to ask about building sign in 76 Ashford Road Garden. Clerk had visited the owner and informed him he needed Planning permission.
  - d) 86 Ashford Road Hedge overgrown, clerk instructed to ask highways to issue order.
  - e) Rubbish Sacks at top of Iffin Lane (not in our Parish) not collected
  - f) Hedge in Iffin Lane still not cut now very, very Dangerous Completed
  - g) Loose Man hole cover Junc Merton Lane & Iffin Lane. Completed
  - h) Large pot hole at start of drop bank along Iffin Lane. Not done
  - i) 11 Grays Way another Pot Hole Completed.
  - j) 2 x Pot holes out side 40 Tonford Lane Completed
  - k) 1 x Pot hole along side Manhole out side 11 Tonford Lane. Completed
  - l) Light on all of the time in Grays Way. Not Done
  - m) Dormouse Boxes

4) **APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS:**

- a) Clerks Salary September 06 - £567.74
- b) Inland Revenue September 06 - £233.98
- c) Grass Cutting September- £570.00
- d) SLCC Conference – £260.00
- e) SLCC Conference Travel - £243.00
- f) Metal badges - £58.75
- g) PC World - £149.99

Proposed by Cllr G. Page, Seconded by Cllr I. Bain

5) **FINANCES:**

- a) HSBC Statement of Treasurer Account
  - i) Current balance at 3 September 2006 **£ 2,871.54**
- b) HSBC Statement of No-Notice Account
  - i) Current balance at 3 August 2006 **£ 1,218.00 + £13,000 transferred**
- c) POSB Statement of Investment Account
  - i) Current balance at 3 February 2006 **£ 9,459.69**
  - ii) **£1,222.77** of this is reserved for Clerk's Gratuity.

6) **CORRESPONDENCE:**

- a) *Agenda for Parish Council Meeting (agenda pack)*
- b) *Minutes of last Parish Council Meeting (agenda pack)*
- c) *Draft Play Area & Activities Policy (agenda pack)*
- d) *Kent Teenagers (agenda pack)*
- e) *Kids Trails (agenda pack)*
- f) *Policy Kent 2006/09 (Copy for Chairman & Pack Two)*
- g) *KAPC Minutes (GP & IB)*
- h) *Litter and the Law (Copy for Chairman & Pack Two)*
- i) *Kent Trails Issue 12 (agenda pack)*
- j) *Parish News Newsletter Issue 17 (agenda pack)*
- k) *Parish News Issue 318 (agenda pack)*
- l) *The Kent Design Guide (Circ as Pack One)*
- m) *A Guide to improving your local environment (Circ as Pack Two)*
- n) *St Nicholas August Magazine (Circ as Pack Two)*
- o) *Out There (Circ as Pack Two)*
- p) *The Playing Field (Circ as Pack Two)*
- q) *KCC Annual Plan (Circ as Pack Two)*
- r) Kent Fire service performance plan
- s) Kent goes wild
- t) KAPC website password
- u) Kent tree warden scheme
- v) KCC seminar 13/09/06
- w) Rights of way staff changes
- x) KCC waste development
- y) CCC – PC capital grants 2007
- z) CCC – District local plan – notice of adoption
- aa) KCC Annual plan 06/07
- bb) CCC transport conference 2006
- cc) Kent Kids
- dd) Clean Kent campaign – our space
- ee) Tour of Britain
- ff) Funding for new parish plans
- gg) Kent Waste Development
- hh) Canterbury Volunteer Centre
- ii) CCC Parish forum meeting
- jj) Rural Forum meeting
- kk) CCC Statement of community Involvement
- ll) Kent Highways – setting local speed limits – Cllr TD had submitted letter and news cutting, PC agreed this would be discussed at future meeting
- mm) Magazine Active provided by Cllr TD re 'Flying at Thanington' Clerk to explore possibility of putting on web site and Active 4U
- nn) KCC waste development
- oo) Inga Gould had sent Thank you card to Chairman

- pp) CCC Annual Report
- qq) 2006 Casino Survey
- rr) Unsolicited advertising
  - i) The Miracle Times
  - ii) Saltex
  - iii) Glasdons
  - iv) Fitzpatrick Woolmer

7) **PLANNING:**

- a) Planning list W/E 13<sup>th</sup> July 2006 – None appertaining to Thanington Without
- b) Planning list W/E 20<sup>th</sup> July 2006 – Two appertaining to Thanington Without
  - i) CA/06/00955/THA – 68 New House Lane – PC recommended 100% Approval
  - ii) CA/06/00957/THA – 8 Windsor Road – PC recommended 100% Approva
- c) Planning list W/E 27<sup>th</sup> July 2006 – None appertaining to Thanington Without
- d) Planning list W/E 3<sup>rd</sup> August 2006 – One appertaining to Thanington Without
  - i) CA/06/01033/THA – 1 Tonford Lane – PC recommended 100% Approva
- e) Planning list W/E 10<sup>th</sup> August 2006 – None appertaining to Thanington Without
- f) Planning list W/E 17<sup>th</sup> August 2006 – None appertaining to Thanington Without
- g) Planning list W/E 24<sup>th</sup> August 2006 – None appertaining to Thanington Without
- h) Planning list W/E 31<sup>st</sup> August 2006 – None appertaining to Thanington Without
- i) Development Control Committee – 25 July List of Application – One for TWPC
  - i) CA/06/00617/THA – 157 Ashford Road
- j) Development Control Committee – 25 July Agenda – None for TWPC
- k) Development Control Committee – 25 July Supplementary – None for TWPC
- l) Development Control Committee – 22 August List of Application – None for TWPC
- m) Development Control Committee – 22 August Agenda – One for TWPC
  - i) CA/06/00617/THA – 157 Ashford Road
- n) Development Control Committee – 22 August Supplementary – None for TWPC
- o) Development Control Decision Notice CA/06/00617/THA – 157 Ashford Road – Granted
- p) Development Control Decision Notice CA/06/00735/THA – 9 New Hose Lane – Granted
- q) Development Control Decision Notice CA/06/00875/THA – 7 Grays Way – Granted
- r) Development Control Decision Notice CA/06/00955/THA – 68 New House Lane – Granted
- s) Development Control Decision Notice CA/06/00957/THA – 8 Windsor Road – Granted

8) **REPORTS:**

- a) None.

9) **PARISH AFFAIRS:**

- a) Clerk
  - i) Graffiti in New House Lane was getting bad. Clerk had cleaned off parking signs and bins.
  - ii) Clerk suggested that Mike Hopkins could get Chairman connected to Internet. Proposed TD, Seconded IB
  - iii) Rubbish outside 19 Thanington Road
- b) TB
  - i) Man Hole cover by Traffic lights noisy
  - ii) Trees overhanging by Lay-by, Thanington
  - iii) Dog fouling a big problem in Thanington Road, Clerk to ask CCC for more bins.
- c) TM
  - i) Can the Task force go up along NHL footpath after 38 NHL
- b) PB
  - i) Footpath from Howfield needs cutting
  - ii) Graffiti by railway line could be cleaned by new CCC team, PB said she would ring.
- c) IB
  - i) Bush at end of Thanington Road is stopping Wheel chairs going along.
  - ii) Lorries going to Thruxton Mill are smelling really bad
  - iii) Roundabout by Morrisons bushes are too high. Cars cannot see.
- d) KS
  - i) Could Kissing gate be repaired, TM said it could become part of project.

**NEXT MEETING:** The next Meeting will be held at the ARCA Clubhouse on Monday, October 9<sup>th</sup> 2006.

**CLOSURE:** There being no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 20:58